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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: GC in Eurhythmics
Attachments: Graduate Certificate in Eurhythmics Revised.pdf

Proposed New Graduate Certificate: Eurhythmics 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new Graduate Certificate: 
Eurhythmics, in the School of Music within the College of Fine Arts. 

 

Please find the revised proposal attached. 

 
Best- 

Margaret 

 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education | COE Faculty Council Chair | 
SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator | Secondary Mathematics Program Co-Chair 
| STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | 
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com 
 

  



















Hi Margaret, in the areas of art and music, we often invite artists and musicians of 
specific expertise to give seminars and workshops.   Due to the nature of the field of 
study,  Dalcroze Eurhythmics at this time has only a few experts in the USA (more in 
Europe). There are only five Masters of Arts teacher in the American Eurhythmics 
Society, and we are having two of them in the effort of reviving the approach. Such 
expertise in musical movement and dance cannot be measured with exact academic 
labels. For instance, the concert master of the Philadelphia orchestra may only have a 
performance certificate from the Curtis institute of Music but his expertise might only be 
matched by those of Isaac Perlman!   The current teaching faculty has agreed to be 
committed to teach here for several years, and by that time, we will have grown our own 
certified instructors not only for us but for the rest of the country. By having UK be one of 
the few national AES training centers, we become an important hub for now, as it will 
allow us to attract students from many other states. 
 
As the DGS , upon the approval of the certificate in Eurhythmics by the SC ,  I will submit 
the credentials of the instructors to the graduate school for Associate membership to the 
Graduate School. 
 
Members of the graduate faculty associated with this certificate that either disassociate 
themselves with the University of Kentucky or retire,  the Director of Graduate Studies in 
consultation with either the Director of the Certificate program or the division Coordinator 
for Music Education will appoint the replacement faculty members to the certificate with 
the appropriate credentials. 
 
Margaret, Martina is now officially an Associate Member of the Graduate Faculty and will 
defend her dissertation for her Ph.D. on Dec 1, 2015.  With that, she should be allowed if 
I understand correctly to act as the Certificate director. 
 
Margaret, thank you again for responding to me in such a timely manner.   I truly 
appreciate your due diligence and clarity on the matter and I realize that it is important 
that we do get this right.  Thank you again for working with me and I hope it goes on 
through this time! 
 
Best, 
David Sogin 
 
-- 
Dr. David W. Sogin 
Professor of Music Education 
Coordinator for Music Education & Music Therapy 
School of Music 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 40506-0022 
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Schroeder, Margaret <mmohr2@g.uky.edu>

Re: New Cmte Item SAPC_New Graduate Certificate in Eurhythmics

Wang, Cecilia <cecilia.wang@uky.edu> Fri, Apr 24, 2015 at 8:55 PM
To: "Schroeder, Margaret" <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Cc: "Sogin, David W" <David.Sogin@uky.edu>, "Scheib, John" <John.Scheib@uky.edu>

Dear Margaret,

Thank you for your review. I am happy to answer your questions. 

Let me first try to put the subject matter in its wider perspectives, and to make a long story short. "Dalcroze
Eurhythmics" is a special music teaching/learning approach that has been used successfully in many countries in
the 20th Century. However, due to strict certification rules that resulted in the lack of opportunities for training in
the United States, this approach diminished greatly in the last two decades. (As of last year, there were only
about 60 members of the DalcrozeUSA compared to over 600 members of Dalcroze Society of Japan). There is
now a new national organization­­the American Eurhythmics Association (http://www.americaneurhythmics.org)
with fresh new rules for certification. It is in this spirit of renewal that I hope UK would be a part in bringing this
special creative approach back to the mainstream of the United States, especially to music teachers of Kentucky. 

To answer your questions:

Need more information about the need and projected numbers for the program

 It will take some time to build the program, so I would expect 4­6 students at the beginning.
However, the program should be self­sustaining and hopefully expand. I am basing this on the
model of the Graduate Certificate in Orff Schulwerk which has been in the black for 29 years. By
offering summer courses, we utilize visiting faculty resources available only in the summer, as well
as attracting in­service teachers for attendance.  

There is mentioning of visiting professors, please clarify and how they will be used – graduate
affiliate status  

There are extremely few qualified instructors of the Dalcroze approach in the USA (less than ten
with a Doctoral degree, and only four Master Teaching Artists certified by the AES). Two of them,
Dr. Todd Anderson and Dr. Kathy Thomsen, will serve as our instructors this coming summer. Dr.
Thomsen is a graduate faculty at Hamline University. Dr. Anderson, our part­time instructor and
alumnus, has committed for overseeing our Dalcroze program on a long­term basis. This
certification is supervised by Dr. David Sogin who is the DGS of the School of Music.

 What is the  Graduate Faculty of Record – School of Music or  what  Program? 

While the Dalcroze approach can benefit all musicians and dancers, this Graduate Certificate aims
at professional development of P­16 music teachers. The faculty coordinator of general music is the
point person here. I am that person at the current time. 

Clarification for who this is aimed at – mention having to go to schools and teach, etc. Who will be
the users and what will they end up doing?

The target participants are for professional development of in­service music teachers who want to
acquire musicianship and creative learning­and­teaching in a multi­modal setting. They may apply
these courses towards a master's degree or Rank I, upon proper admissions procedures.

Stronger connection than just “people from Asia will be interested” – culturally relevant statement
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 There is no cultural intent here, only that the Dalcroze approach is popular in Asian countries.
There are usually some participants from Asia attending our Orff summer courses.

Thank you again for your consideration.

Best Regards,
Cecilia
[Quoted text hidden]
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Schroeder, Margaret <mmohr2@g.uky.edu>

Re: New Cmte Item SAPC_New Graduate Certificate in Eurhythmics

Wang, Cecilia <cecilia.wang@uky.edu> Sun, Feb 22, 2015 at 6:04 PM
To: "Brothers, Sheila C" <sbrothers@uky.edu>
Cc: "Schroeder, Margaret" <mmohr2@uky.edu>, "Wilhelm, Ronald J" <ron.wilhelm@uky.edu>, "Williams, John C"
<jcwilliams@uky.edu>, "Alexander­Snow, Mia" <mia.alexander­snow@uky.edu>, "Arthur, Mary" <marthur@uky.edu>,
"Baker, Michael R" <mrbake00@email.uky.edu>, "Browning, Steven R" <srbrown@email.uky.edu>, "Childs, Paul D"
<paul.childs@uky.edu>, "Folmar, Chelsea N" <chelsea.folmar@uky.edu>, "Griffith, William S"
<william.griffith@uky.edu>, "Ilahiane, Hsain" <hsain.ilahiane@uky.edu>, "Karan, P P" <ppkaran@uky.edu>,
"O'Connor, Lisa G" <lisa.oconnor@uky.edu>, "Hippisley, Andrew R" <andrew.hippisley@uky.edu>, "Sogin, David W"
<David.Sogin@uky.edu>, "Scheib, John" <john.scheib@uky.edu>

Dear Review Committee for the Graduate Certificate for Eurhythmics,

Please forgive me for writing to you directly. As the deadline of March 2 is near and that business is delayed due
to bad weather, I feel it would be easier if I would address the two concerns posted by Sheila Brothers (Listed
below with my response). 

1.       The proposal refers to the “main faculty,” but there is no explicit mention of a faculty of record.

Response: The main faculty is the music education faculty teaching classes in the General Music area.
This is me at the moment. Next year, we are expected to have a new faculty on board, her name is Dr.
Martina Vasil (to be confirmed officially).

2.       In the section “Admission Requirements and Application Procedures” there is a sentence about
“candidates who have satisfied all admissions requirements toward an MM [Master of Music] degree may
apply these courses towards the MM degree in music education.” I am not clear on what exactly this
means. In the past, SC has expressed concern about a student in an associated graduate degree program
being able to earn the related graduate certificate merely by completing the graduate degree program
requirements. It is acceptable for a student who is first enrolled in a graduate certificate, however, to
transfer in up to nine credits from the certificate to count towards the graduate degree.

Response: While the courses required for the Graduate Certificate can overlap with courses for the MM
degree, the Certificate has its own admission and completion requirements and the MM degree also has its
own admission and completion requirements. One can complete the Graduate Certificate without the MM
degree, and vice versa. Only up to nine hours of the Certificate can be transferred into the MM degree. In
other words, we are careful to follow the Graduate School requirements in each case.

 Thank you for your attention. Please feel free to call me (859­552­6772) if you need further explanation.

Regards,

Cecilia Wang

On Fri, Jan 30, 2015 at 3:39 PM, Brothers, Sheila C <sbrothers@uky.edu> wrote:

Good afternoon, Margaret. There is another item ready for review by the Senate's Academic Programs
Committee (SAPC). This is for a new Graduate Certificate in Eurhythmics.

 

This proposal is attached here and can also be found at http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/
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Senate/committees_councils/standing_committees/academic_programs.htm.

 

Cecilia Wang is the contact person for this proposal.

 

Please note – there are two issues that need to be clarified during the SAPC’s review.

1.       The proposal refers to the “main faculty,” but there is no explicit mention of a faculty of record.

2.       In the section “Admission Requirements and Application Procedures” there is a sentence about
“candidates who have satisfied all admissions requirements toward an MM [Master of Music] degree may apply
these courses towards the MM degree in music education.” I am not clear on what exactly this means. In the
past, SC has expressed concern about a student in an associated graduate degree program being able to earn
the related graduate certificate merely by completing the graduate degree program requirements. It is
acceptable for a student who is first enrolled in a graduate certificate, however, to transfer in up to nine credits
from the certificate to count towards the graduate degree.

 

This is tentatively scheduled to be reviewed by the Senate Council on Monday, March 2, and by the Senate on
Monday, March 9. Therefore, I’ll need the determination of your committee no later than Tuesday, February 24.
If this proposal requires a longer review period, please let me know and I will adjust the agenda scheduling.

 

If you have any questions or requests, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

 

Thank you,

Sheila 

 

 

 

Sheila Brothers

Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees

Office of the Senate Council

203E Main Building, ­0032

Phone (859) 257­5872

http://www.uky.edu/faculty/senate

 

­­ 
Cecilia Wang, PhD
School of Music, College of Fine Arts
Division of Music Education and Music Therapy
University of Kentucky




